Freedom of Information Act Publication Scheme
WELCOME TO THE PORTSMOUTH HOSPITALS TRUST PUBLICATION SCHEME (PS).

THE PUBLICATION SCHEME IS IN THREE PARTS, AS FOLLOWS:

PART ONE: Introduction
PART TWO: The Classes of Information that we hold
PART THREE: Inspection and Monitoring Bodies, Index and Useful Resources

PART ONE: INTRODUCTION

1. WHAT IS A PUBLICATION SCHEME:

This Publication Scheme is a complete guide to the information routinely published by Portsmouth Hospitals Trust. It also contains a description of the information about our Trust which we make publicly available. We shall review the Scheme at regular intervals and monitor how it is operating.

It is important to us that this Scheme meets your needs and we have designed it to be a route map so that you can find information about Portsmouth Hospitals Trust easily. Under Section 19 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (there is a link to the Act in Part Two – Class 1 below), the Trust has a legal duty to adopt and maintain a Publication Scheme for the publication of Trust information. The purpose of the Act is to promote greater openness by public authorities (of which Portsmouth Hospitals Trust is one).

The Publication Scheme will help you to find all the information which the Trust publishes. The Freedom of Information Act does not change the right of patients to protection of their patient confidentiality in accordance with Article 8 of the Human Rights Convention, the Data Protection Act and at common law. Maintaining the legal right to patient confidentiality continues to be an important commitment on our part. To help with this, we have appointed someone who is called a Caldicott Guardian, and who has responsibility to ensure the protection of patient confidentiality throughout the Trust in accordance with your legal rights. In Portsmouth Hospitals Trust our Caldicott Guardian is:

Medical Director
Portsmouth Hospitals Trust
De La Court House
Southwick Hill Road
Cosham
Hants, PO6 3LY 

It is the intention of the Trust to publish the documents listed within each class of information commencing Jan2007. In the meantime, if you require any other information please contact the: 

Information Governance Manager
Room C29, Gloucester House
Queen Alexandra Hospital
Southwick Hill Road
Cosham
Hants, PO6 3LY

2. INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

Information falling into the Classes will be retained in line with the Trust’s retention and disposal schedules, which comply with the Records Management: NHS Code of Practice (April 2006) and Public Record Office Guidance.
Information not required for the business purposes of the Trust is stored at the Trust approved by the Lord Chancellor for the purpose of holding public records.

3. FEEDBACK

Any questions, comments or complaints about this Scheme should be sent in writing to:

Information Governance Manager
Room C29, Gloucester House
Queen Alexandra Hospital
Southwick Hill Road
Cosham
Hants, PO6 3 LY

If you have a complaint about the operation of the Publication Scheme, or how the Trust has dealt with your request for information from the Scheme, please write to:

Complaints Department
Education Centre
St Mary's Hospital
Milton Road
Portsmouth
PO3 6AD 

4. RIGHTS OF ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

· At the present time, in addition to accessing the information identified in this Publication Scheme, you are entitled to request information about the Trust under the NHS Openness Code 1995 Freedom of Information Act 2000. A link to this is available in Class 1. Sometimes, some or all of the information cannot be provided and we will explain the reasons why not when this happens. 

· The Freedom of Information Act recognises that as a member of the public, you have the right to know how public services such as the NHS are organised and run, how much they cost and how you can make complaints if you need to. You have the right to know which services are being provided, the targets that are being set, the standards of services that are expected and the results achieved. 

· From January 1st 2005 it will also oblige the Trust to respond to requests about the information which it holds, that is recorded in any form, within 20 working days. It will create a right of access to that information. The rights to request and access this information are subject to some exemptions which the Trust has to take into consideration before deciding what information can be released.

· Under the Data Protection Act 1998, you are also entitled to access your clinical records or any other personal information held about you and you can write to the following person to do this: 

Correspondence Office
Health Records Library
Queen Alexandra Hospital
Southwick Hill Road
Cosham
Hants, PO6 3LY

· The Environmental Information Regulations 2004 enable similar access to environmental information, as under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

5. THE CLASSES OF INFORMATION

The information is grouped into broad categories, called classes as follows: 

  1. The NHS and how we fit in
  2. Who we are
  3. Financial and Funding Information
  4. Corporate Information
  5. Aims, Targets and Achievements 
  6. Our Services
  7. Reports and Independent Enquiries
  8. Policies and Procedures
  9. Public Involvement and Consultation
  10. Regular publications and information for the public
  11. Complaints 
  12. Staff & Staff Management (Human Resources)
  13. Communications with the Press and Media Releases 
  14. Environmental Information
  15. Private Finance Initiative (PFI)
  16. This Publication Scheme

We will state how you can obtain the information outlined within each Class. This will be either via the website or as a hard copy or other media as stated within each Class. If a charge is associated with your request for information, you will be advised in writing on application.
. 
The Trust’s commitment to publish information excludes any information which can legitimately be withheld under the exemptions set out in the NHS Openness Code or the Freedom of Information Act. The Publication Scheme will be available in both hard copy and on our web site.

Each class below contains a broad description of the way the particular area of activity covered by the Class is managed. This description is designed to give the reader a flavour of the topic and point the reader at where they can find further information. Each class includes a list of the relevant publications which we routinely publish. From 1 Jan 2006 these will either be available directly via hyperlink from this Publication Scheme, [where stated as such], or, by post by application to the Trust Headquarters via the Freedom of Information Response Team. 

Information Governance Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

C29 Gloucester House
Southwick Hill Road
Cosham
Hanst, PO6 3LY 

6. COST OF INFORMATION
Most information provided will be free of charge, however, any charges made, will be in line with the Freedom of Information Act and Information Commissioner guidance. General guidance:

a. Via the Trust’s Web Site – Free of charge, although any charges for Internet Service provider and personal printing costs would have to be met by the individual.

b. For those without Internet access, a single print-out of a document as provided on the website would be available free, upon application by post or e-mail to the FOI Response Team at Trust Headquarters:

Information Governance Manager
C29 Gloucester House
Queen Alexandra Hospital
Southwick Hill Road
Cosham
Hants, PO6 3LY
foia.executive@porthosp.nhs.uk

However, requests for multiple printouts, or for archived copies of documents which are no longer accessible or available on the web, may attract a greater charge for the retrieval, photocopy, postage etc. We will let you know the charges that will have to be paid in advance. We will not provide printouts from other organisation’s websites, or documents which originate outside the Trust, unless they are specifically listed in this PS.

c. Leaflets and brochures are only available by post and will be free of charge. They may be obtained by telephoning the numbers given in Class 10 of this PS.

d. E-mail responses to requests will be free of charge unless otherwise indicated.

The charges will be reviewed regularly. 

7. HOW TO ACCESS, OR OBTAIN COPIES OF, INFORMATION

We have tried to make this as simple a process as possible, as follows:

a. At the current time, all requests for information must be made in writing (either by post or e-mail), to the following address:

Information Governance Manager
Room C29, Gloucester House
Queen Alexandra Hospital
Southwick Hill Road
Cosham
Hants, PO6 3LY

foia.executive@porthosp.nhs.uk

b. In due course, when the necessary technical support is available, information which is listed in this Publication Scheme as being available via the website, will be able to be accessed directly via a hyperlink which will take you straight to the document, which you can then view at your leisure and copy as required. There is no charge for this other than your own personal charges which may be levied by your Internet Service Provider.

c. Requests for PFI documentation should be directed to the address in paragraph 5 (Class 15) above.

8. RESPONSE TIME

We will respond to your request for material within 20 working days of receiving the request or any relevant fee whichever is the later.

9. COPYRIGHT

The material available through this Publication Scheme is subject to the Acute Trust’s copyright unless otherwise indicated. Unless expressly indicated on the material to the contrary, it may be reproduced free of charge in any format or medium, provided it is reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner. Where any of the copyright items in this Scheme are being re-published or copied to others, you must identify the source of the material and acknowledge the copyright status. Permission to reproduce material does not extend to any material accessed through the Publication Scheme that is the copyright of third parties. You must obtain authorisation to reproduce such material from the copyright holders concerned. For HMSO Guidance Notes on a range of copyright issues, see the HMSO web site: 

www.hmso.gov.uk/guides.htm

or contact:

HMSO Licensing Division, 
St Clements House, 
2-16 Colegate, 
Norwich, 
NR31BQ, 
Tel: 01603 621000, 
Fax: 01603 723000, 
Email: hmsolicensing@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk 

PART THREE

a. Bodies involved in inspection/monitoring
b. Useful Resources

a. The bodies involved in the monitoring and/or inspection of our services: 

· Audit Commission (www.audit-commission.gov.uk)
· Commission for Health Improvement (www.chi.nhs.uk)
· Controls Assurance Support Unit (www.casu.org.uk)
· Department of Health (www.doh.gov.uk)
· Directorate of Counter Fraud Services (www.doh.gov.uk/dcfs)
· District Audit (www.district-audit.gov.uk)
· Environmental Health offices General Medical Council (www.gmc-uk.org)
· Hants & IOW Strategic Health Authority (www.hiow.nhs.uk)
· Health and Safety Executive (www.hse.gov.uk)
· Health Service Ombudsman (www.chi.gov.uk/eng/about/chi-others)
· Health Professions Council (www.hpc-uk.org)
· Information Commissioner (http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk/)
· Internal Audit (www.numerica.biz)
· Medicines Devices Agency (MDA) (www.medical-devices.gov.uk)
· Medicines Control Agency (www.mca.gov.uk)
· National Clinical Assessment Authority (www.ncaa.nhs.uk)
· National Patient Safety Agency (www.npsa.nhs.uk)
· NHS Estates (www.nhsestates.gov.uk)
· NHS Litigation Authority (www.nhsla.com)
· Nursing and Midwifery Council (www.nmc-uk.org)



b. Useful Resources

Web sites:  

· www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk
This is the Information Commissioner’s web site

· www.lcd.gov.uk
This is the Lord Chancellor’s Department web site

· www.foi.nhs.uk
This is the NHS Freedom of Information web site 

Publications

· FOI Act 2000 – www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/acts2000/2000036.htm

· FOI Act 2000 Explanatory Notes www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk.acts/en/2000en36.htm

· Code of Practice under Section 45 FOI Act 2000 - www.lcd.gov.uk

· Code of Practice under Section 46 FOI Act 2000 – www.lcd.gov.uk 

